ACC

MEMORANDUM
June 17, 2019

TO: Chief Executive Officers of Atlantic Coast Conference Member Institutions

FROM: John D. Swofford
Commissioner

SUBJECT:  2019-20 ACC Governing Board Certification Form

Please find attached a copy of the 2019-20 Atlantic Coast Conference Governing
Board Certification form. The form is to be completed annually by the Chair of the Governing
Board in order for a member institution to enter a team or individual competitors in an ACC
Championship as indicated in Article XI, Section XI-2 of the ACC Bylaws.

Please review this policy with your Governing Board and return the signed form to me at
the Conference office by October 11, 2019.

Thank you and best regards.
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A C C Atlantic Coast Conference

Governing Board Certification Form
Academic Year 2019-20

As Chairman of the Governing Board at
| attest that: (institution name)

1) Responsibility for the administration of the athletics
program has been delegated to the Chief Executive
Officer of the Institution.

2) The Chief Executive Officer has the mandate and support
of the board to operate a program of integrity in full
compliance with  NCAA, Conference and all other
relevant rules and regulations.

3) The Chief Executive Officer, in consultation with the
Faculty Athletics Representative and the Athletics
Director, determines how the institutional vote shall be
cast on issues of athletics policy presented to the NCAA
and the Conference.

Date Presented to the Governing Board:

Signed:

(Chairman of the Governing Board)

Signed:

(CEO of Member Institution)

Please return completed form before October 11, 2019 to:

Commissioner John D. Swofford
Atlantic Coast Conference
4512 Weybridge Lane
Greensboro, NC 27407




	As Chairman of the Governing Board at: 
	Date Presented to the Governing Board: 


